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Barden, Jim J.

From: Maria Jimenez <maria@solari-ent.com>
Sent: Monday, August 6, 2018 3:58 PM
To: Kara Cappeluti
Subject: FW: Order processing. Pen + Gear Sticky Notes... & 190 more items

Here is receipt for the online purchase. 
I also scanned the document directly to your folder. 
 
Thank You. 
Maria Jimenez, Administrative Assistant 
Solari Enterprises, Inc.  1507 W. Yale Ave., Orange, CA 92867 
T: 714-282-2520 ext 254  F: 714-282-2521  E: maria@solari-ent.com ~ www.solari-ent.com   
Providing high quality affordable housing 
 
From: Walmart.com [mailto:help@walmart.com]  
Sent: Monday, August 06, 2018 2:15 PM 
To: Maria Jimenez 
Subject: Order processing. Pen + Gear Sticky Notes... & 190 more items 
  

 

 
 

Help Center    Your Account  
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Hello Kara,  

Thank you! We're working on your order now. Please don't head to the store yet — we'll let you 
know when it's ready.  
 
For pickup items: You can track order status here. Orders are usually ready the same day, and 
orders placed after 4 p.m. are ready the next day. Add your mobile number for text alerts.  

 
Sincerely, 
-Your Walmart Customer Care Team 
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Order number: 4891863-690188  

Ships from Walmart  

 

Arrives by  Shipping To  

  

Wed, Aug 8  
We'll send an email with tracking info when your order ships.  

Maria Jimenez 
1507 W. Yale Avenue 
Orange , CA 92867  

  

Item Qty Total 

Pen + Gear Sticky Notes 4 Pack, Yellow, 3 inches X 3 inches, 100 
sheets per Pad  
$3.35  

90  $301.50 

Pen + Gear Pen-Style Yellow Highlighter (4-Pack)  
$0.74  

90  $66.60 

 
Items may arrive in multiple boxes on different days. 

  

Pickup  

 

Estimated ready time  Pick up at  Pickup 
person  

   

Later today  
We'll contact you again when your order is ready for 
pickup.  
Check order status  

Walmart 
2300 N Tustin St 
Orange , CA 
92865  

Maria Jimenez  
Add or Edit  
Mobile number: 
Not Entered  
Add or Edit  
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Item Qty Total 

Fiskars 12" Wood Ruler  
$0.25  

100  $25.00 

Order summary  

Order subtotal:  $393.10

Total tax:  $30.47

Pickup:  FREE

Order total:  $423.57

Billing information  

 

Billing address  

 
Kara Cappeluti  
18832 Ridgeview Circle  
Villa Park, CA 92861  

Payment method(s)  

MASTERCARD - 7368  

 

Credit cards aren't charged until your order ships. If you see a pending charge on your account prior 
to shipping, this is an authorization hold to ensure the funds are available.  

Helpful information  
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 Need to cancel? Click the Request Cancellation button in this link. Please act quickly — you 
can only cancel until your order starts processing.  

 Need to return? Start a return for any Walmart or Marketplace item here.  
For more information visit our returns help page.  

 Credit cards aren't charged until your order ships or your pickup order is ready at the store. If 
you see a pending charge on your account prior to this, it's an authorization hold to ensure the 
funds are available.  

 Visit our Help Center if you have any questions. Please do not reply to this email. This mailbox 
is unmonitored.  

 

  
 

      

Walmart protects your security and privacy. We will never ask for personal information (such as passwords or credit card numbers) in an 
email newsletter. If you receive such a request, please do not respond to the email. Learn more. See our Privacy Policy.  
 
Visit our Help Center if you have any questions. Please do not reply to this email. This mailbox is unmonitored.  
 
© 2018 Walmart  

 

 

 


